ROCHESTER INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY Rochester 3, New York STUDENT COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES October 26, 1961

The meeting was called to order by the president. Roll call was taken and the minutes of the previous meeting were read and approved.

DIVISION REPORTS

INTERNAL AFFAIRS

Mail folders are now available in the Foods Department.

Motion was made to have Student Council increase the salary of the Student Union student proctor to \$1.25 per hour. The motion was passed.

CAMPUS ACTIVITIES

Fred Babcock has been selected as chairman for the blood drive.

Those students who have not made arrangements for the payment of their parking fines will receive class suspensions on Monday.

The Alumni Banquet has been cancelled. The alumni will participate in some of our scheduled Parent's Weekend events.

ORUANIZATIONAL AFFAIRS

Bruce Fredericks gave notice that anyone removing or destroying expensive poters on bulletin boards will have action taken against them.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

HOCKEY COMMITTEE

Results of the poll will be in the next REPORTER. According to unofficial Athletic Committee estimates, the expense of an intercollegiate hockey team will be about \$5,000 to \$7,000 per year in addition to initial changes for the ice rink.

STUDENT UNION COMMITTEE

The MSID met and has decided on a color scheme for the Student Union.

IDENTIFICATION CARD COMMITTEE

Sample ID cards will soon be available for inspection. As soon as they are ready, they will be sent out for estimates on the photography and laminating work to be done.

NEW BUSINESS

Figures from our latest financial report were presented to show representatives the surplus existing in our funds, some of which is the result of income from various operations. Representatives were asked to be thinking of means by which to better use these funds.

FINANCIAL REPORT

Balance carried forward from 1959-1960 Total credits to surplus fund 1960-1961	* 7,501.91 9,479.51
Balance June 30, 1961	\$17,061.42
SOURCES OF FUNDS	
Spring Weekend TECHMILA (advertising) Perking Lots Social Investments Fees over Budget Surplus Misc.	\$ 3,348.65 2,613.50 396.70 211.00 384.69 1,631.12 251.29

This is in addition to the \$50,000 per year received in Student Association fees.

ANNOUNCEMENTS

A file has been set up in the cabinet in the Student Union for each representative to keep Student Council material in for his use for meetings and for committee reports.

Committee reports must now be made out weekly in writing. There is a special form available for this purpose, and they may be filed in the cabinet.

Effective Monday, October 30, Student Union hours will be extended to enable more students to use the facilities. The new hours are as follows:

Weekdays	12:00-1:00 p.m.
	3:00-10:00 p.m.
Sundays	6:00-10:00 p.m.
Saturdays	1:00-5:00 p.m.

Bob Jankowski stated that the REPORTER would like more news from organizations on campus. Limited staff services are available if an organization desires to have articles written for it.

lloyd Beard announced that the facilities of the Ritskeller are being made wailable for eating and dancing on Friday nights on a trial basis. Student support is requested. The hours will be from 8 til 12. Opening date will be announced later.

The meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully, submitted,
BRENDA ROMHALL. Secretary

\$ 9.479.51